
1 | P a g e  

 

APPROVED 

WORK SESSION MINUTES 

OF THE 

EAST GRAND FORKS 

CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2010 – 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The Work Session of the East Grand Forks City Council for
 
January 26, 2010 was called to order by 

Council President Dick Grassel at 5:00 P.M. 

 

CALL OF ROLL:  

 

On a Call of Roll the following members of the East Grand Forks City Council were present:  Mayor 

Lynn Stauss, Council President Dick Grassel, Council Vice President Henry Tweten, Council Members 

Marc DeMers, Craig Buckalew, Wayne Gregoire (5:03 pm), Mike Pokrzywinski, and Greg Leigh. 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

 

Dave Aker, Parks & Recreation Superintendent; Greg Boppre, City Engineer; Dan Boyce, Water & Light 

Manager; Michelle French, Executive Assistant; Ron Galstad, City Attorney; Randy Gust, Fire Chief; 

Mike Hedlund, Police Chief; Charlotte Helgeson, Library Director; Scott Huizenga, City Administrator; 

and Jim Richter, EDHA Director. 

 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 

 

1. Temporary Liquor License – Scott Huizenga/Ron Galstad 

 

Mr. Huizenga stated that he has looked at the City Code and the State Statute and found out that all full-

liquor license holders can operate under a Temporary Liquor License with certain restrictions.  Mr. 

Galstad informed City Council that any club, non-profit, or religious organization can apply for a 

Temporary Liquor License.  The non-profit may contract with any holder of a full liquor license issued by 

the City of East Grand Forks or they can self-serve the alcohol.  Mr. Galstad stated that there are certain 

stipulations in defining non-profits.   

 

Mr. Huizenga stated that there is one exception to the rule regarding Catering Permits which are issued by 

the State of Minnesota.  The City cannot restrict state-licensed Caterers from providing liquor with the 

City as long as the liquor is served in connection with prepared meals.  Mr. Huizenga suggested adopting 

an ordinance for Caterers to pay a fee to provide services with the City of East Grand Forks. 

 

 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION  JANUARY 26, 2010 

2 | P a g e  

 

 

2. Memorandum of Understanding for Red River State Recreation Area – Scott Huizenga 

 

Mr. Huizenga recommended that the City Council approve the Joint Powers Agreement for a two-year 

term.  He stated that in addition to the $109,000 operation funds, the City will receive $1,785 for every 

$10,000 of gross campground revenue above $127,059.  This item will be referred to City Council for 

action.   

 

Mayor Stauss stated that he is writing a letter to suggest that there be an equal split on the profit and that 

he will be speaking with Legislatures.  Council President Grassel stated that we need to look at giving 

land back to the DNR.   

 

3. Towing Contract – Mike Hedlund 

 

Chief Hedlund recommended contracting for towing services with both Grand Cities Towing and Stuart’s 

Towing.  He would like to see both companies agree to the stipulations of a two year contract.  He stated 

that Grand Cities is willing to share a contract.  Council Member Grassel stated that there is a new 

business called S&S Towing that may be interested in the contract, however they do now have a fenced in 

area or impound yard.  Discussion occurred regarding operation and requirements.  Chief Hedlund stated 

that he will discuss with both companies but he has multiple options available.  Council President Grassel 

asked that he bring the agreement back to City Council for review.   

 

4. EGF Legislative Agenda – Scott Huizenga 

 

Mr. Huizenga stated that he created a list of the City’s Legislative Priorities to help guide the City’s 

lobbying and outreach efforts for 2010 and beyond.  He would like the City Council to approve a 

resolution establishing the Legislative Priorities.  Mr. Huizenga stated that he had four items that he 

would like to see on the list – a. Local Government Aid (LGA) b. Sanitary Sewer Improvements Phase II 

c. TIF District Reappropriations d. Business Development Public Infrastructure Grant (BDPI) 

 

Council Member DeMers suggested adding the Red River State Recreation Area as a high priority item.  

He stated that he would like to see all capital improvements prioritized.  Council Member Pokrzywinski 

suggested looking at a 20 year plan.   

 

5. 2012 Event – Mayor Stauss 

 

Mayor Stauss announced that he has met with the Shriners and Sacred Heart to discuss the dates of 

events.  He stated that he will begin asking for donations in the next month or two.  Mayor Stauss 

discussed some of the events that are currently planned.  Council Member Pokrzywinski commended the 

Mayor on this event and would support the City of East Grand Forks donating to help make this 

successful.   

 

6. Other 

 

Council Member DeMers stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission is updating the Land Use Plan 

to 2040.   



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION  JANUARY 26, 2010 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER DEMERS, SECONDED BY COUNCIL 

MEMBER GREGOIRE, TO ADJOURN THE JANUARY 26, 2010 WORK SESSION OF THE 

EAST GRAND FORKS, MINNESOTA CITY COUNCIL AT 6:00 P.M. 

 

Voting Aye:     Buckalew, Tweten, Gregoire, Leigh, Pokrzywinski, DeMers, and Grassel. 

Voting Nay:   None. 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

 Scott Huizenga, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

 


